
DATE: October 29,2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel 
Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel 

//L, 

vt 
RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 041 133-TP 

On September 23,2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval 
of an amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and NOS Communications, Inc. d/b/a International Plus 
d/b/a 01 1 Communications d/b/a The Internet Business Association d/b/a I Vantage Network 
Solutions. This amendment is a duplicate of the one filed the same day in Docket No. 041 127- 
TP. On October 27, 2004, BellSouth withdrew its request. Since there are no pending issues 

ed to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be administratively 
losed pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d. of the APM. c""3 0k-h c/coQ9 \ ' /01103.  Azr 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wang) 




